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From: Bechard, Normand

To: Salim, Joseph; Dumas. Marie-Claude; Desjardins, Francine; Couturier, Francois; Lamarre, Patrick
Subject: FW: Rec. No. L010-S011-200-170331-00142 Component 1 Project Manager

Date: Friday, December 16, 2011 9:44:00 AM

Attachments: ATT4043674.ipa

L010-S011-200-170331-00142 -Component 1 Project Manager.pdf

Bonjour,
Voici la confirmation de Nalcor sur ce candidat.

J'ai I'intention de contester cette décision qui nous met dans une position de vide dans ce poste
dans une période critique pour le projet.

Comme directeur de projet je me sens sans pouvoir de décision sur la composition de I’équipe pour
mener a terme ce projet.

Cela va a I'encontre de la teneur des discussions de la semaine derniere ave Pierre et Patrick qui a
moins je ne comprenne pas ce que veux dire full EPCM.

Vos commentaires et suggestions seront appréciés

From: RonPower@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:RonPower@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: December 16, 2011 8:26 AM

To: Bechard, Normand

Cc: PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com; LCP_LCGO002@nalcorenergy.com; Couturier, Francois; PF_Document
Control - Lower Churchill

Subject: Rec. No. L010-S011-200-170331-00142 Component 1 Project Manager

Component 1 Project Manager
Rec. No. L010-S011-200-170331-00142

Normand,

Please refer to attached letter regarding the proposed replacement for the Component 1
Project Manager.

Regards,
Ron

Ron Power, P. Eng.
Project Manager - Generation & Island Link (Consultant)
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
t. 709-737-4245 f.709-737-1985
e. RonPower@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454
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‘ n a I CO r Hydro Place. 500 Columbus Drive.
\ =Y dierety P0. Box 12800. St. John's. NL
LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT Canada A1B 0C9
t. 709.737.1833 or 1.888.576.5454
f. 709.737.1985

Rec. No.: L010-5011-200-170331-00142

December 16, 2011

SNC-Lavalin Inc.
272 Torbay Road
St. John’s, NL A1A 4E1

Attention: Mr. Normand Bechard

Subject: Lower Churchill Phase 1 Development
Agreement LC-G-002
Engineering, Procurement and Construction Management (EPCM) Services

Component 1 Project Manager
Dear Normand:

With reference to SLI correspondence S011-L010-200-170330-00122 dated 06 December 2011
regarding SLI organizational changes, and to Nalcor letter L010-S011-200-170331-00140 dated 14
December 2011, please be advised that Nalcor does not accept Mr. Colasurdo as the replacement for
Francois Couturier as Component 1 Project Manager.

Sincerely,

A

Ron Power
Project Manager — Generation / Island Link
RP/rp
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